LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
**CENTRAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL, ROOM 104**
131 K-V ROAD, VICTORIA, VIRGINIA
Thursday, April 12, 2018 at 10:00AM

10:00AM 1. Call to Order- Welcome and Recognition of School and County Officials,
Students, and Rotary Club of Lunenburg (sponsor of Student Government Day)

2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Bacon
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of March 8th and March 29th, 2018 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval March 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2018
6. Lunenburg County School Board
7. VA Department of Transportation
A) Discussion of Secondary (Roads) Six Year Plan
8. County Office and Departments
A) Solid Waste - Landfill Road/Old Mansion Road Concerns
9. Audit Engagement Letter FY2018 CAFR - Robinson Farmer Cox Assoc.
10. 2018-2019 Budget Discussion
A) Lawn Care Bids
11. Administrator’s Update
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment or Continuation to budget hearing (May 3rd per Board approval)

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s
Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. --Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of March 8th and March 29th, 2018 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval March 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports February 2018



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR A F.i

Minutes of March 8, 2018 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, March 8,
2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike
Hankins, Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark,

and County Attorney Frank Rennie.
Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hoover gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hoover
requested that Container First Services be added as 5D. County Attorney Rennie requested that a resolution for the
Industrial Development Authority be added as 13A. Administrator Gee requested that a surplus of vehicles be added as

8A.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept the
Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the February 8 2018 meeting, the Treasurer’s January 2018 reports and the

following Warrants for Approval:

February 2018: Payroll: Direct Deposit $ 119,783.05
Payroll Taxes Federal: S .37:231.25
Payroll Taxes State: S 6,614.85
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,073.09
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 384.66
Accounts Payable: #55594-55708 S 244917.63
Total: S 436,004.53

Mr. Rob Guidry and Mr. Tim Webb of Container First Services were present. Mr. Guidry noted that it was a
pleasure working with the Board and operating a business in the County. He advised that CFS is no longer a publicly-
traded business and they are in the process of acquiring two new locations in Raleigh, NC and one in Christiansburg, VA.
He stated that the $2.8 million construction project at the Lunenburg location would begin in September or October
2018. Mr. Guidry added that he hopes the County is pleased with the progress they are making at the local facility. Mr.
Guidry and Mr. Webb proceeded to present annual donations to local organizations. They presented $18,383 to the
local emergency services organizations for the purpose of purchasing and installing emergency services communications
equipment to the Rocky Mill cell tower. Mr. Rodney Newton, Chief of Victoria Fire and Rescue, thanked CFS and noted
that adding the emergency services communications equipment to this tower will enable about 90 percent of the county
to be covered for emergency services communications. Mr. Guidry and Mr. Webb presented a donation of $10,000 to
the Lunenburg County Public Library System to assist in updating both library facilities for the purpose of compliance
with the American Disabilities Act. LCPLS Chairman Luther Drummond accepted the donation and shared his

appreciation with CFS.

Assistant Superintendent James Abernathy presented the school’s monthly report. He noted that they are in
the process of preparing a budget to present to the Board which will include many of the items discussed by the two
finance committees earlier in the year. Mr. Abernathy advised that there had been a reduction of two additional



students in the school system. Therefore, the State would reduce their funding by $13,369 more. He provided the
monthly Revenue/Expenditure Report which reflected a total rescinded amount of $185,875 accounting for a reduction
of 29 students originally included in the budget.

Mrs. Julie Dalton of 8154 South Hill Road, Kenbridge approached the Board concerning funding for the school
system. She requested that the Board support the school budget. She stated that she understands the County and
school budget are very complicated and providing additional funding is difficult for any locality. However, she asked the
Board to consider providing additional funding to the school system in order to provide the best education possible for
the students in the County.

Ms. Tammy Matthews of 1626 2" Street, Victoria spoke before the Board. She asked that the Board members
keep the school system in the forefront of their minds when developing the FY18-19 budget. She noted she is extremely
proud of the school system and the staff. Ms. Matthews requested that the Board please consider the true cost versus
the true value of investing in the children’s education.

Mrs. Melanie Currin of 7749 Lunenburg County Road, Keysville stated that she has been a big supporter of the
school system for many years as she has children in the system as well as a husband who works at the middle school as a
school resource officer. Mrs. Currin noted that there have been numerous transportation issues recently. She added
that many of the problems with school buses are a result of not having the money to repair or replace buses. Mrs.
Currin advised that she believes Lunenburg is losing teachers to other counties for better pay. She stated that she hopes
those speaking this evening will make a positive difference in the Board’s decision to support the school budget by
providing additional funding.

The monthly VDOT report was provided. Supervisor Zava indicated that Mr. Billy Smith of VDOT would be
discussing the Secondary Six Year Plan at the April Board meeting in hopes to hold a public hearing at the May meeting.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Major DJ Penland of the Sheriff’s Office. Major Penland requested that
the Board declare a 2003 Chevrolet Impala, a 2002 Chevrolet Impala, and a 2009 Ford Crown Victoria as surplus. He also
requested that the funds received from the sale be used for capital purchases.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to declare a
2003 Chevrolet Impala, a 2002 Chevrolet Impala, and a 2009 Ford Crown Victoria as surplus and allow the funds received
from the sale be used for capital purchases for the Sheriff's Department in the Emergency Services Capital Fund.

Supervisor Hoover stated that Animal Control Officer Ray Elliott performed his first chemical capture. He added
that a neighboring community, Mecklenburg County, contacted Officer Elliott for assistance with an animal. Supervisor
Hoover stated that Officer Elliott was successful with the capture and he was very proud of him.

Administrator Gee shared the advertised Notice of Proposed Real Property Tax Increase Following
Reassessment. She noted that as a result of the reassessment, the tax rate would need to be lowered to $0.36 per $100
of assessed value to offset the increased assessment and keep collection at the same level. However, she and the
Finance Committee propose to adopt a tax rate of $0.38 per $100 of assessed value, therefore realizing the increased
amount of about $212,000 in tax revenue. She advised that the Board hold a public hearing on March 29"

Administrator Gee advised that after the public hearing on March 29" budget requests from community
partners and county offices would be heard. She will also provide a preliminary county budget for review that evening.
She noted a few changes to expect. The Commonwealth Attorney is requesting a full-time assistant, resulting in a
$49,000 increase to his budget. Piedmont Senior Resources will be requesting $10,000 in additional funding based on a
formula related to services provided in the county. Health Insurance Costs have increased by 5%, however, VRS
retirement employer rate has decreased 1.77%. Administrator Gee also expects that the school will present their
proposed budget at this time.



Administrator Gee provided an update on the Piedmont Regional Jail Authority. She stated that the PRIA
Board’s audit committee recommended to the PRJA Board that Superintendent Donald Hunter be placed on paid
administrative leave; however, Mr. Hunter submitted a letter of retirement shortly thereafter. Mr. Jim Davis, who
assisted with the Department of Justice compliance remediation, will serve as Interim Superintendent. Administrator
Gee noted that the PRJA Board held a regularly scheduled Board meeting on February 21%. After a closed session under
Code of Virginia Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel, two motions were made. The first was for the Chairman and/or
Superintendent to contact the Virginia State Police within one week to request a criminal investigation. The second was
to authorize the Chairman, Superintendent, and/or audit committee to engage an outside auditing firm for services up
to $10,000 to further probe the results of the fiscal year 2017 audit. Administrator Gee advised that she is not aware of
any current liability for the County.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that she has advertised for bids for lawn services
and audit services. Both should be available for the Board to review at the next meeting. She has also advertised for the
County Planner position. Administrator Gee reminded the Board that Wednesday April 11" is Student Government
Intern Day for high school students. She invited Supervisors to join her at the Administration Office at 9:00 a.m. until
about noon. Administrator Gee also noted that April’s Board of Supervisors meeting will be April 12" at 10:00 a.m. at
Central High School with ticket-only lunch to follow. Administrator Gee noted that Board of Equalization hearings have
been scheduled for Monday, April 16" and Thursday, April 19", She reminded the Board of the Farm Bureau dinner to
be held on March 21% and asked the Board to RSVP if attending.

County Attorney Rennie presented a resolution before the Board for approval. He explained that the Lunenburg
IDA purchased the Old Middle School in 2016 through a delinquent tax sale. The previous owner of the property has a
delinquent tax balance of $525.48 as a result of taxes accumulated over a three-month period after the Lunenburg IDA
was awarded the tax sale but before the actual closing occurred. County Attorney Rennie explained that the taxes are
uncollectable and place an unnecessary lien on the IDA’s property. He continued to explain that under the authority of
Virginia Code Section §58.1-3994 the Board may authorize the Treasurer to abate the taxes.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve the
below resolution to abate the property taxes of Concept | Academies, LLC in the amount of $525.48 that appear on the
delinquent tax records.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Industrial Development Autharity is the owner
of property located in Lunenburg County known as the Old Middie School, which is
identified as Tax Map No. 033 080 91A; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg IDA purchased the Okd Middle School property in 2016
through a delinquent tax sale; and

WHEREAS, the previous owner of the property has a delinquent tax balance of
$525.48 as a result of taxes accumulated over a three-month period after the Lunenburg
IDA was awarded the tax sale of the property, but before the actual closing occurred;
and

WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable and place an unnecessary lien on the
IDA’s property; and

'WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes to abate those
taxes and remove the taxes from the delinquent tax list;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to Va. Code § 58.1-3994, the
Board of Supervisors authorizes the Treasurer or other official charged with collection of
taxes to abate the property taxes of Concept | Academies, LLC in the amount of $525.48
that appear on the delinquent tax records of Lunenburg County and authorizes the
Treasurer 1o remove these taxes from the County’s delinquent tax list.

Adopted this 8th day of March, 2018

e
(’) ) ‘) .rv \b
Charles R. Slayton, Chaidpn

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors



Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to enter Closed
Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (i) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to return to Open
Session.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to continue
the meeting to March 29, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING D R
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA AF T
Minutes of March 29, 2018 Meeting

The continued meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, March 29, 2018 at
5:30 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members
were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisors
T. Wayne Hoover and Alvester Edmonds were absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hankins gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.
Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to enter into public
hearing regarding the reassessment tax rate.

Administrator Gee shared the advertised Notice of Proposed Real Property Tax Increase Following
Reassessment. She noted that as a result of the reassessment, the tax rate would need to be lowered to $0.36 per $100
of assessed value to offset the increased assessment totals for real estate in Lunenburg County. However, she and the
Finance Committee recommend the Board vote to keep the tax rate at the current rate of $0.38 per $100 of assessed
value, therefore realizing about $212,000 increase in potential real estate tax collection on the increased amount of
$55.9 million in property values. Administrator Gee noted that the full $212,000 would not be in the proposed FY2019
budget, due to allowing for potential delinquencies and abatements.

Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett thanked the Board for their support during the reassessment process.
She added that it was a more seamless process this time with the new CAMA system. She also thanked her staff for the
hard work they contributed to the reassessment process.

There was no public comment.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to exit the
public hearing regarding the reassessment tax rate.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to adopt a tax rate of
$0.38 per $100 of assessed value, therefore realizing an increased amount of $55.9 million in assessed property values
resulting in approximately $212,000 increase in expected tax revenue.

Administrator Gee shared a list of County Office and Department FY2018-19 budget requests. Commonwealth
Attorney Robert Clement submitted a request for the county to supplement the amount needed to hire a full-time
prosecutor to assist him with his demanding case load. He would need an additional $29,132 plus benefits for a total
amount of $49,490. Major DJ Penland requested additional funding for the E911 department to implement a new E911
monitoring system, as the current system is at the end-of-life. The State will fund $75,000 by a PSAP CAD Grant. The
$169,000 total grant requires a $94,000 local match for FY19. The FY18 grant of $103,830 for mapping did not require a
local match. Mr. Ollie Wright, Secretary of the Electoral Board, presented the Electoral Board and Registrar’s budget
requests. He advised that their budget is mostly determined by the state as well as the number of elections required to
be held each year. He added that this year a dual primary will be held for both parties resulting in a higher projected



expense. Mr. Wright noted that Registrar Carolyn Parsons will require $6,000 in additional part-time help due to all
voter registration cards being converted to electronic cards.

Sheriff Arthur Townsend submitted a request to the Board asking to move FY18 vacancy savings funds in the
amount of $53,000 to the Capital Fund in order to purchase two new vehicles before June 30th. He maintained one full-
time position vacancy in order to purchase new vehicles to ensure deputies have more reliable vehicles, but will be
filling that position in FY19.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to move
$53,000 from the Sheriff’s vacancy savings to the Emergency Services Capital Fund in order to purchase two new
vehicles.

Mes. Justine Young, Director of Piedmont Senior Resources, approached the Board. She stated that the Older
Americans Act Funding requires a 10% match from the localities, and the member counties originally agreed to the
match to obtain federal funding. PSR received $853,191 in OAA Funding for FY2017-18, therefore, the member counties
would be required to provide combined funding of $85,319. Mrs. Young shared a breakdown of the senior population in
each member county. Lunenburg’s senior population is 1,722, representing 14.12% of Federal funds. Therefore,
Lunenburg’s FY2018-19 funding should be $12,047. Mrs. Young explained that she had received commitments from a
few of the other member counties. She added that she understands some localities may not be able to fund the full
request this fiscal year; however, this is the future goal. She and her associate, Jordan Miles, continued to explain many
of the services PSR provides to senior residents in Lunenburg and that they have several residents on a waiting list.

Ms. Abigail Barnes, Lunenburg Board member for Madeline’s House, thanked the Board for their support in the
past. She advised that they have moved their facility to the Farmville area and it is a very nice place for children and
adults. She noted that the grant funds they receive go towards their rent payment. Any county funding and donations
go directly to assisting residents. The average a cost of $254 per day per client. The organization is requesting an
increase from $2,000 to $7,000, but Ms. Barnes thanked the Board for their support, adding that any funding the Board
can provide is very helpful.

Mrs. Pamela DeCamp, Managing Attorney of the Farmville location of Virginia Legal Aid Society, provided the
Board a review of the services and cases her organization provides to the county. She noted that their donation request
is based on a formula relative to the number of low-income residents in each locality. Mrs. DeCamp requested $4,902
for FY2018-19, up from $4,713 for the current year.

Administrator Gee reviewed the list of community requests not speaking before the Board, the majority of
which requested flat-funding for FY2018-19. Southside Virginia Community College requested a small increase for a
total of $4,823, based on the number of Lunenburg students attending classes. The Board previously approved a $3,300
increase to the Commonwealth Regional Council annual dues to $19,000 total. The increase will allow for non-profit
organizations in each locality to receive grant writing services at no cost.

Superintendent Charles Berkley and Assistant Superintendent James Abernathy presented the School Board’s
budget. Mr. Berkley stated that they tried to address the questions and concerns discussed at the meeting of the two
finance committees. He advised that the composite index changed and requires about $100,000 in additional local
funds. Mr. Berkley and the School Board are requesting an additional $212,000 in additional funding for the FY2018-19
school year. The school budget was based on an ADM of 1,409 students. Mr. Abernathy added that the additional
funding will be used to lessen the salary gap between teacher and administrator salaries in Lunenburg County and
surrounding counties. He noted that health insurance costs for both the school’s portion and the employee’s portion
would be increasing and a raise would help to offset the cost to the employees. He pointed out that the budget
included only a 7 percent increase in expenses, which includes the additional cost for salaries and health insurance. Mr.
Abernathy stated that they are seeking the Board’s help to offset the additional expenses.

Supervisor Zava questioned how many teaching position vacancies had been filled. Mr. Berkley replied that all
the positions had been filled but a couple started with non-licensed teachers who gained licensure during the year. He



added that he is not expecting the high turnover from retirements for the upcoming year as they did the previous year.
Mr. Berkley advised that the proposed budget does not include any capital improvements or new school buses. He is
currently down six buses; the cost of a new bus is $83,000.

Administrator Gee presented her preliminary budget to the Board. She advised that she included an additional
$180,000 estimate in real estate tax revenue from the estimated $212,000 in collections by keeping a $0.38/$100 real
estate rate from the reassessment. She noted that a few small adjustments had been made to other revenue line items,
mostly increases in sales tax, public service, and machinery and tools. She provided two options for expenses. One
option was level funding and the second included a 2% increase in salaries for each department. Administrator Gee also
included an additional $210,000 in funding for the school system in both options. She advised that the proposal option
that includes a 2% salary increase requires the use of $414,625 in reserve funds, but does not fully fund the staffing
requests for the Commonwealth Attorney or Registrar. She requested that the Board consider using reserve funds and
seriously consider a tax rate increase for the following fiscal year in FY20. Ms. Gee also indicated that if the Board
wishes to add funds to the Capital Improvement Fund for the School for a bus, there is a reserve of $280,000 in the Debt
Service Fund that could be transferred.

Administrator Gee then reviewed a list of capital improvement needs for the near future. Supervisor Bacon
suggested flat-funding all the community organization requests. The Board agreed. Supervisor Zava commented that
the County can’t keep a deficit year after year. He suggested that the Finance Committee meet to review and adjust
some of the projected figures. Supervisor Hankins stated that the budget is a very difficult process. He added that
services need to be maintained while still trying to keep tax rates low. Supervisor Bacon commented that he is not in
favor of raising the real estate tax rate twice within a few months and could not recommend a real estate rate increase
for FY19. He is in favor of flat-funding except in the cases of special circumstances and he supports the additional
funding for the school system. Supervisor Bacon requested that Administrator Gee research the possibility of raising the
personal property tax rate. Ms. Gee indicated that one cent on the personal property tax rate is about $10,000 in
revenue. The current rate is $3.60 and is competitive with surrounding localities.

Administrator Gee advised that she received two proposals from the audit services RFP. One proposal was
provided by Robinson, Farmer, Cox and the second by Creedle, Jones & Alga. She provided rating sheets to the Finance
Committee and consulted with the School Finance Director. Robinson, Farmer, Cox rated the highest for their
experience and understand of the County’s finances, by all three committee members.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to contract
with Robinson, Farmer, Cox for auditing services for the upcoming fiscal year.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Stayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

March 31, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

" The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

March 2018:

Sincerely,

Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Accounts Payable: #55709-55840

Total:

Ny malees

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 121,828.17
5. 3197127
S 6,727.67
S 27,109.82
S 384.66

301,077.99

$ 495,099.58



1

PAGE

- 2018/03

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

3/15/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

s5A

2%/15/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-15
CHECK#

S
AVUR Reagesmeny

2
won v KN Coeng Plan

N
v\ LR
.

W

O
S e
AR\

y ,
OOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOGOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOdOOOOOO

A T R S R R N S R SRR O SR RO S DRSNS SO RO S A L O S
\

77 i
2 Z 4 %
3 dJ W

CMNOOININOOWVONN—INOOOOOONOOOONOOONVONO—OONNMOO~OON=NOO
OO ONOONOOOMANCVOOOOMONONVOINN—NONON—OONINDOO—OON—NOO
dem s g i ot g e RO b B N ORI A O W LS e O
AN — DN OO — N — O OO0 ML LN [~ 00— HLN —LNWW DD OV ONOOONSOO
NN~ O NN ~O—MN—FODONONNDNNDO—NNNFOONNTO— 0D FNNOLN

— 0N . ©@ON Ov— MM O—v—0r~Mm L == N OOV =M —HNe— NN
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
™ o 5 o M «— N v [ee)
N ™ —

oooocooococooocooooooooomoooomoooocooocoooooaococooooooooacooocooooocooooooocococooooocooocooocotx)ooco
= = T T T = = T T T = T T = T = T T T T = T T T T T = O = 0 T 0 T 0 P f= O = O F = O T e T O O v e v e v
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
B e G e e T S e B G B e e S i T
mmmmmLm.nmmv.nmmn.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmu'n.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
= = T = T T T T = = T T T T T T T T = = e e e T T e e e T e T 1 T T e e T 0§ 0 T 0 T 7 7 9 T T e e
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

9] [cafa ] e OO
oM = OH [+ Z 2 O bl
0Z H< Z < 3] HHH Z 1
O & ~0 <Ry = Z - H <
Z0Mm HH HE H 3 M ~ &80
HZ Z [&):4 O .« MO« > =2
H> OMEO H MEZ HM>Z < ~ OoH 4 O =
A EHE UEUOOQM Mm&o CHOOH = O (@] Z >4
ozH Q0 O SEHH O ZE>EHAAQ %] > H H Z«<€ A
= THZ B BHa30D mME O 4 HEEM > 55} TOLWN 5
nEp NNUCCLZME [ces] H OXHECES Zon QA < NZeHMN
< QEANZHZZOB HEOMED OO >N O ZA B ZHHzéHB
= M~ HAaOMCLABSLMKO MO ZMEME HD BEAaD H Ol Om4aA
O HZOg HH OZMHMIOICCHZNHEEHERS HO MonXZ HAOBHOUAMAR
H HCHOTNHNMMMEKONEHZZEHEXZONNZO M é% M ZEAC HDO AH
24 o OEDHZZZPDHODZJ02ZD Emmmm AVZEK z BHOJ3n émmq<mz
5] MMMMHMQQHHH<QMUO<§OQ~ N EEEAEACZSO0OH0O ~sHOUHK BH A0
< HEZMEBO A434 HE<ASHKH Z AdEAAAQSAANNDOHND NOEMAOWN B
(a0 S quwwwmaswwé o, A0 A =HOME VAN Z2ZAZC z 0
O nEs~AD émmm-zzmm ZMUQZZHQNHh~OWBOU$ZHMZOMQWSWMO§Z
nH MGERTOMZEPPDONMEEHHOHEK UOOZZQ% 0o oM HMOémm OOURNLH
EMBQZ omn OHBBBUSEMEEMZNdBEHDH A AR FNMZM HEHO HHM§MZ
mam%zzmwzzzzzommm MOAEM ZZEMHAMABEBUZZNMDH<BBm§ 0z
0594 HEHDCHRNEEDAA000DCLLLHOAN <D<UHHQZ<MHMO§§WMO& jcajeajia]
< <mmmmmmouuoououuouooaaooammmmowmmHHnbmxx SZZOMMAA
MNONANNNAN —ONOON—MANLNMHFONDANOFONMNOLH TN —LNON~OMMN—DON—N~ON
ORAN=NOMN T~ —FALOLN O — O — [~ —DF OO L ONONM = OMOMODDNTANOON
N NS0 N -N — e~ © © O~ e MO — -
o
o
o

NO—NM PO~ ONO— NN LNOSONO— NMINOSDNO—NMHNOSVNO—NMOHNO~DNO
O e e NANNANNNNNNNOOMOOEOOO OO OO OO NN
R A e L S e Sl S S S S S S S Sl S e S St S S S it S o et e S S e e o e S g el
LO LOLO LO LD LO L) LO L LO LO LD LO LD LD LO LD LO LO LO LO LO LD LO LD LD LO D LD DD DD O DD D DD DD OO DD DO OO DD LD
LO LD LO O LO 1O LO 1O LO LO LO LOLO O LD O LD LO O LO O LO O LO O LD LO DD DD O N O DD O DD DD O D DO OO OO OO LN



o e e et e

3 CUPO g0
%@@%ﬁ?ﬁ Pl

*@IISNray SY STIVIOL IIIHS 0T XATMHIM HHI STVNOI -LE"S00‘61LL TVLOL HHL
*QIINIWNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE QIALSIT SNOILJIDOXHT HIIM INIWAVA JOJ4 YIALSIOTY SIHL HAOIdAVY AHEYHH I

00" LE"G00'6LL TYIOL TYNIA
LE"S00'6LL TYLOL MOHHD
00" TVIOL HOV
00° LE“S00’6LL TYIOL SSYTID
00" 6%°G09 810Z/GL/€E 000 SIITAANS TVINOLINVL ODTIM €L €8LSS
00" 00°001 8L0Z/Sl/€ 000 *S MIIANY QI¥VM L9E Z8LSS
00" €787l 81L0Z/SL/€ 000 SI¥VYd OIOAY FOVTIVM LL1L L8LSS
00° 00°0S 810Z/GL/€ 000 WILOIA VINIDVIA 666666 08LGS
00° 00°Gl 810Z/SL/€ 000 IAILONOLAY VIMOIOIA %Ll 6LLSS
00° 68°L€€E 810Z/SL/€ 000 SHIDIA¥AS NOIILVATIVA TASSHA 06% 8LLSS
—ts N o T 1231 MR 1117717/ S noue 28 £ grise
Q SWLNINRY *
0 ST » yadn N 00- NN 86-57 8102/51/€ 000 ¥ NEENVM INZNL 971 $LL5G
00" 0605 " SL0F/8L7E 00 VINIONIA 30 MaunSvas: S& fiiee
00" . i L
00" 0% LY 8L0Z/GL/€ 000 ANOLSMOVIE J0 NMOL €L ZLLSS
00" 00°0S 810Z/GL/€ 000 NITMNVYd ¥ILTYM NOSAWOHL LL9 LLLGS
00" 000G 810Z/GL/€ 000 D SEWVL IAJIVHL €vb 0LLSS
00" €9°LLE 8L02/GL/€ 000 IHL ‘9IONISSIN FAISHLNOS ZG9 69LSS
00" LG 06€ 81L0Z/SL/€ 000 dO0D DI¥IDdTHE FAISHINOS SE 1 89LGG
00" 70 Gl 810Z/GL/€E 000 SENIHOVW HOIJJ0 NVTHINOS LS L9LSS
00° 00°59 8L0Z/SL/€ 000 ONISWNTd NOLTAMS €92 99.GG
00" 00°G2 81L0Z/SL/€ 000 g TIDED TIAHS LZL G9LSS
00° 00°G€EL 810Z/GL/€ 000 AONVITIV ALI¥ADES 201 %9LSS
00" 6L %9¢€ 8102/GL/€E 000 SAIOOTONHOEL VWOONVS 69L €9LSG
00" €L°061 810Z/SL/€ 000 VN¥IINI ¥IAVSHAIT LOALO¥d ¥6¥ Z9LSS
00" LZ°GL 8L0Z/Sl/€ 000 SAMOd AENLI4 8€l L9LSS
INNODSIA INNOWY dIVa SSVYTO JOANIA #ANIA #0FHD

8L0Z/GL/E€ - 93ed X23YD 1S ZZ:GL-HINIL
N mo«m mO\m_om|@muo< YALSIDAY MOFAHD d/¥ XILNNOD 9¥NENINAT 8L0Z/SL/E€  €00LdVY



1

PAGE

- 2018/03

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

3/31/2018

DATE

- A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

0/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

4

3/3
0:3

‘AP100B
TIME-13:3
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

-o..--.--...-.o..un-.-o---.---.-.o...--.-..c.--oocuc

0DOOOONOINPEONNNOOONOWYOOWVINONOIOONNOINTVOOOO000OOOOO O
P OO OmMONATOHNNO ~—~ONOONNOANNOONOON—NROOOOOO0O000OOOW®

s beddal i Bt e e e N e e S S T
e NN OTOMANONOWVN—OEOONOTMM—ONMNDSOFOOTONOONOOOIO— ONT
S e e D T AN MANMO =N =MNO S TODO S — FNMINFNMONDANON OO OO
NS~ O —NMe— NOO—Y NOTO —NFe—N —FOS N-00OM—
SO S e 4 s

- ™M - oL — - <0 o C e ™mm
™~ ~ ™

DL ey I e "R T R e S IR ST TR e I T )

S ~

-—

ooeooocooooomoooocooocoa:)oocooooooooocooooocooocococooooooocomoocowcocococomcoaooooococooooococoooco
1—Q"’t—!—\-‘t—i—f—i—\“l"!—\—!—r‘F'I—Q—I—!—!—I—I—|—r‘I—I—r‘!“\—\—i—'l-'t—\—i—!—!—l—|—\—!—\—‘!—\—‘—‘—‘—\'—!—\—\—'
OOOOObOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN(}JNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ G, o S e e e S
|—I—t—t—r—\—1—\—‘!—\—v'!—\—t—\"t—|—r"|—1—!—!—|—F'I—Y—‘—I—‘—I—'t—l“l—i—\"‘t—FQ—I—!—\—t—!—l—l—l—‘—!—F!—f‘i—
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOODOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

= O Q 53] (O]
zZ z Z > oo} o Q
B H HH << —Z [+ 7] 9] =
&) ~0 m Z m Hel ZH 0 HE <
BHH (SR ©) g H (a) AR ODOD ~ < o3 ~Z LH
m ZM zZ 2z HREO ! AZZH oM HE HHZ
O OoR HEH HEM XK DOHED HORK UMD DE Z8H
H UE-@ n <H ZEE no éz [ Ta Y ZOH ZH HHO
n > VO WHA HE> 4&% > HNH_ M HOH & 00Mm
H oM B Za @ > < mey m|>=A0Z D Do O S 2| mmH
H B N0HQ +HKk Zuy o0 UA&&% MNndZ AZ ek HEK HHD>
M n KMZ Z<00KRD 2000 wBHI HA A a0 HEZH HENMOHE S>>
] LoD O OAVDHHZN ZUBEMMNEADOM M<§ zp =SAaS0Z2Z A )
e HE KAadm ZAHHE BHHDHBHERD®NOA ACEHRRNOHKOHHND KO
HONE NHAMAORNNHZAKZ NEKOHHOW QAVVLUOY mom«qzémooo
MMADHEDCZOZZOE <Z/AaH HIIMHDD mmo-qg mﬁmz- m OSHM >
OCOMRHEHOINOHE ~3 W0 HO OOEEOOAUHEDSARLCNOREZ ~MH >OMMEd
MM MHEOENAHOHZCE Z Z2 H MAROOHLKZHA HMAACMZOZ0O ZH BEHC
H_nNprnn wzmwooﬁmmoo OHM AAREOHIDZMN U OHOBHZMMUXMXUNE
CS- HD &g BHONM vozH BgmmHH&&B NARDKEH RNV O ZDDMANM
OHMAMAMZEDY HEHZOMOZ BHH HEHXMO ~ 433 OHMROHZMBEINERONNEKO X
<N OEH%QEE<¢A%§HMMMQQQmm mmw<Mh¢HBBZHUH&ABm§<<>&O
HABRANOZZZ<M = H sz%q<<zzwoamwomomaaaqmmomom HEH O
EHAZHSDGHEEAOO0O0O0OCHEHORKH <mmmmMHHHmmD<EMMHOmOOEOEHMMZm<
<<<mmmouooooooaooaommwmmmxxxxmquzzommmmmmmmmaaaaoo>
mrhmwroro>¢mmwm~rvmv¢m>o~wbmPwrpmm¢emvwowrwwmooomvmh
e vaFPmmmmrwmvvhwvmrmhbwrmevmbmhmmwmwoompmmmwbo
e M~~~ ™ N -t - omnm~ NNENOOOST N NS DYV NS L0

O NMHNWOSDVNO— NI
ANANNNNANNNNNOOOOMOO
oooocooooocooocooocooococooocooocooooooooo
|.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLm.nmmmmm\nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
Lm.nLm.m.mnLm.m.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm|.m.nLm.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



@ ) @.51
R i —

: dELSNLAY SY STYIOL LITHS S0T ATMIIM HHIL
*dEININNDO0A ATSNOIAEYA YO MOTHE QIALSIT SNOILJIOXH HLIM INIWAVA d04d

00° Z9°zL0'z8lL

Z9°zLo'z8l

00
00° zo°zLO‘z8l
00° 00°801 8L0Z/LE/E
00° 8€°9 8LO0Z/LE/E
00° A AT Il 8L0Z/LE/E:
00° S6°61L1 8L0Z/1E/€E
00" 00°068°1L 8L0Z/LE/E
LNNODSIA LNOOWY q1va

] 8L0C/LE/E - @3ed XdaYd
4 aova - €0/810Z - Pd3IdV .

Sl-0g - g
3T-0¢ ¢

STVYNOA -29°2L0°Z81L TYIOL FHL
YILSIOTY SIHL IAO¥AAY AGEYAH I

TVLOL TUYNIJ
TYLOL MDHEHD

TYLOL HOV

TVLOL SS¥YID :

000 dYavy S, AJ0JATHOM L9Z 0¥8GS
000 SLIVd OLNVY HDVTIIVM LL1L 6£8GS
000 NOINN LIQEYD VINIONIA LLL BEBSS
000 HJAILOWOLAY YIYOLDIA %Ll LEBSS
000 OITVA €81 9€8S9
SSYTID YOANIA #ANHA #XMDHHD

Q€€ -EWIL

¥ 4%
YEILSIOEY MDHEHD d/VY ALNQOD Sd9NENANNT 8102/0€/€ g00L4dvY



6G:LL
6¢C

HNIL
qHOvd

-82°5¥8'827 6
-82°S¥8'8TV’6
-18705665S
-59:6902
-00°000082
-00°000001L

-€Z°€L0'¥
-LL"19v‘2Z6

|
Cis0
[
—un
wners

o~

[Te]

.
NN —ON—0ONO VO

R e R N

..

U
NO~ MOONOWOOO WO
OO NO—AOAOIFOAO «—™M

- wls

~MNOY ——O0OMANOTO O

O MMOONITOM
WON MHe—— LD
LHO — NN

(o BN L =

LY «—w O
—MmM N
.

Lo owun
o ng <
—umn O O

GL"818°0GL
9G°GE0‘8SL L
9 €26'CEV L

00:00%
00°000°2
HONVIVE
ONIANE

=g 8L 00E"C
gLz 00ET
-£8°6L6"1L
-§6°20¢
-00°968°6L
-00°000°001

-00°6¥% 162
-Ly"6€£2'0C
-20°G989°1
-0%° LY
-06°86Z°¥1L
-¥Z°9€029%
-L9°SLL 1L L
-L9°GLL 1L L

-LLTLzv's

-06°¥69°z98"°1L

LIAEIO

LE°299°'601°C
hm.Nmo.moe.N
mw.m_m~r

00°968°6L

797058

LS ¥0V‘ZL
L0"9lLlL

PL FOF L
SESELg 11
8€°90€‘ZZ¥

9C° 9%
L8°€S9
LL* 615’070

I

8102/82/C
LIFHS HONYTIVd
AINNOD DINININNT

HANIATE TYLOL

vE-67C'8ET’6
V€622 '8EC "6
92" 8¥%L'6GS
G9°690°'¢
00°000°082

HONYTIVE dNAd ¥X ¥OI¥d 'TVLIOL

yx SooueTed UsSeD xx
unoody 3ITPOID JUSIIND (JTedMuUOWwWo)
adueTed yseD €MH

aoueTedg yse) o2IeJTSM TeTO=2dS
aoueTedg Yse) 90TAISS 3dg=2d

ooueTed YsSe) UOT3IONIJSUO) TOOYDS
soueTed yse) AeT3ino T(e3tded
soueTed YseDd SaUuTyoeW DHUTIOA
6 € soueTeg ysep IeaesajtT 3oaloiad
v'z6 aoueTed YsSeD 9aNOSay/aaTd
souetTed YsSeD VSO
aoueTed ysed VYdA
soueTed YseD 3 00q3X3] TOOYOdS
soueTed Yysed pood Tooyos
soueTedg yse) TOOUOS
adueTed yse)d sjuead a=d OTWOUODH
soueTedg yse) jusawdoToA9d OTWOUODH
aoueTedg yseD 3I10daTy
soueTed Yysed IaMolL TT®D
soueTeqg Ysed. ||6H
soueTedg Yse) 2IN3TaJI0d 3ISSSY
aoueTedg ysed AIeiqrT MmeT]
soueTed ysed S93TS TTTIPURT
adueTed Used uoOIT3OoNIISuo) B\W
soueted yse) JubN 93SeM PTTOS
@dueTed yse)D pung Jjusussasseay
adueTed yseD pung Teasusd

xx SooueTed YsSed xy

LR A R
—
oA dsPiateRNE S
- o~
Te} N

WON ~ONVONOO o
oSN OO — OO0y O

— 00 SHOMIN— OO0

.~~~

NNOY IDOMOONNO Or~
—NN NN WNFOM
WMYO Ne—ON <HO O
OO «—N M

N ENgt: b

O

vE 62C2'8€T’6
VE 62C'8ET6

SIISSY TVLOL

xx S19SSY xx

9Z°8¥%L"6SS val - JIewyousadg
; . UOT3TPPY SHD - 3IUNODDY- J¥NS
67 LLS VL Y00q3Xa] TOoOYdS - Ieuyousg
86°0Ll€‘8€E pood Tooyds - fIewyousg
¥al - I»49g

INVIL g0SO - 3unododvV JuNS

Y00q3lXdL TOOUDS: - SULZTITD 3ISIATA

, pood TOOYdS - SuazTITD 3ISITJ
6V ZLL'0GL UOT3eNTITW TTTIPURT-IRWyOUSY
3 , p butsoayd Irdd
SLTLB8ELSL L jueg SN - juswisaaul utaded
~ JUNODIDY BIJXH - SUSZTITD 3IsSaATA
LE*860'GSZ L Butspayp sfrewyousg
00°007¥, yseD A33ad
00°000‘2 9DT3JO UT ysed

: xx S]9SSY xx

xx AJTTTRIUNODODY ID2INSEIIL xx

HONVIVE NOILAIYd

SNOIATMd ezswwwm

xx KITTTelunoody I92aINseal] xx
x0L0TOx

—

ANNNOO —
3

|
[elelololelololelel
[elelolololelelele]
MmononMmemoneno

[elelolelololelolalelolololelele o]
MO MNMEO MMM MO

[elelolololelele)]
|

! IS it o Rl sl
[elelololololelololalololelelelele]

OCNNONMINO—NWVONMONOSNONO —LOW

[elololololololololelalolelelale lale]
|

([ AL | !
[ololololololololelolelole o]
[elelolelolololololololelelele)
Dt el el ol ol el ol

OO NMUOANMONMLOLWN
OO0 OMUINONWNNO
OO0 ————ANNM>ANNM

[eleloleolololololole ol ol ol al o
|

THENON
LNNODOY

666-# ANNd
8L/%0/%



00°00L 00°0EE‘80¥ 00° 00" 00°0€E‘'80F 00°0EE'80%
00°00L 00°0EE‘80¥ 00° 00° 00" 0€EE‘80F 00°0€€’80Y
8Z°LE €8°¥8F ‘LY L1°SLS‘ELL ¥9°252'vL 00°000‘1L8L 007000181
-€Z°8L -00°¥60°L 00°v60°L 00° 00°000‘9 00°000°9
8L 6€ €8°8L5'89 LLT1Zr’901 ¥9°2SZ vl 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
LLTLY OL*9%PZ'LE0‘Y 06°001L°Z€9'S 28 LLL'PSY 00" LVE'ELY'6 00°LVE'ELI'6
00°00L 00°¥LL'OEV 00" 00° 00" ¥LL'OED 00°VLL'OEY
LL'6 8L°0LS L 28°626'VL 00" 00700528 00°005‘28
LE"LL 9L"S8€'9Z vz pi9‘olL 00° 00°000‘LE 00°000°LE
8L°89  S0°00%'6S S6°6¥6'9Z 00" 00°0S€‘98 00°05€'98
ELTLE bS°ZIL'8S 9% LOV'9TZL 8%°285'0Z 00°0LL‘S8L 00°0LL'S8L
00°00L 00°000‘8E 00° 00" 00°000‘8€ 00°000'8€E
(44824 8E°9¥F'SE 29°555'9¥ 00°168'9 00°200'z8 00°200‘z8
€6°0F 80°6ZE‘ZE 26°8£9'9¥% 8Z°¥9S‘L 00°896'8L 00°896'8L
S0°vh $S°986'9LE 9% " 6SS‘20¥% SL'¥8% ‘09 00°9%S‘6LL 00°9¥S‘6LL
19°0S 09°6LF'601L 0%°908°901 6Z°LLE'SL 00°98Z2'912Z 00°98Z'91L2
08°¥% L8°SLL'LS €1°955'620'L €L"ZE9'E9L 00°ZEE’LLO’L 00°ZEE'LLO L
-ZS°8L -EL'EVO’S €L°9Lz'zE SL°00S°9 00°€€2'LZ 00°€€2'LT
-00°00L -88°69€’S 88°69€'S 00° S 00° 00"

20° 1S LESIL 69°PEL LS°PLL 00°00S‘1L 00°00S‘L
62°LT 08°L96 0z°8L5'2 28°Z6€ 00°9vS’‘€ 00°9¥S ‘€
LO"FPY  Z6°€88'EL 80°919°LL 6L VL8 00°00S'LE 00°005°LE
-€8°GZ -¥8°99L’S ¥8°991'GZ LS"EL0'E 00700002 00700002
LZ°8v ST'EIL SL°9LL SL 8% 00°00S'1L 00°005‘1L
68°€EV  S9°0¥6°ST SE"6SLEE LO"EVO’'S 00°00L‘6S 00°00L'6S
8L LL LL"6Z6'SVL 62°0L0°6S €S pZE'OL 00°000's0Z 007000502
v9°sT €L°08L'9 L8616 LL §5°€2T'T 00°00L'¥Z 00°00L'¥Z
-oL"2 -00°18 00°180°€ 00°GSE 00°000‘€ 00°000°‘€
06°9¢€ 00°0S9°€ 00°0SE‘9 00°06€’L 00°000°01L 00°000‘0L
-8S°vZ -PETEBL'ZL . PEEBL'PI €P°08Z'€E 00°000'2S 00°000‘2S
LL"GE LzeszL'L 6L VLT VL z8°0L9'2 00700022 00°000‘z2
L8° LY ¥6°€9L'0GL 90°9€Z'602 €8°9€0°LE 00°000‘09¢€ 00°000'09¢€
66°8€ 85°666 '8¢ Zr 000°L9 PP 919'pL 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
88°FE 0%°968'€Z 09°€09'%¥ $9°6ST 00°005‘89 00°005‘89
77°8¢ TL PLS'S6 88°SZ¥'pSL S¥°0sZ 007000052 00°000‘0S2
9L"Zh €0°LEB'LFB L6899 FEL’L 60°8LE'Z9 00°005‘286"L 00°005'286"L
61762 Z8°L00'¥S 81°266°0€L 00° 00°000‘s81L 00°000'S81
96°S¥ 20°200°98% ‘L

QELOETTOONN HONVIVE

l

6S:LL
govd

AWIL

86°L66°'9¥L"L S0°LLY'62

LINOOWY LNOOWY
a-i-x INFNEND

00°000‘€€z’

8102/82/7

€ 00°000‘€EZ'E

13aoang

- LL0Z/10/L

ZIVWANS ANNTAZTE
ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

==T¥10L aNnJI--

xx UI sIajsuely

=-=1TY10L ANnd--

xx SYIOM OTTANG
xx WG 93SeM DPTTOS

-=TY¥L0L aNnd--

xx UI SIagysuea]
xx K393e8 OTTANd

xx S9DOTAISS °NOS9Y pue aITd

xx K393es oTIaqNd

¥x¥_ 3INOD FTADIATD JO ISTD

xx JXexiystbay

xx JaIuseaiy,

xx ONUSAIY JO ISBUOTSSTUMIOD

xx 3ITIBUS

xx A9UI033¥ S, Y3TeoMUOUOD

xx PTV TeDTI0F®3eD-UON

xx ONUIADY SNOSURTTIOSTH

*x Spunjysy

xx Adu1033Vv yjresmuouwod sabaeyd
xx S3SOD 3IN0D

xx K3xadoag -Jo e@sn woxd anuUaAdY
xx KQUOW JO @sn woxg anusady

xx S994 Bursseooag

¥x S9IN}T9JIOL ¥ SOUTI

xx ONUSARY TTTIPURT TeDOT

xx SOSUSDTT IBY3I0 ¥ SITWIS

xx S99J4 TOUUDY ¥ SOUTJ Tewruy
¥y S9SUSDTT TewTtuy

¥x STTTM ¥ UOT3EPIODaY UO Saxe]
xx Soxel X3TTT3in Jwnsuod

xx SOXeJ] asQ| ® saTes Teo0T

x¥ }S9ISIUI ¥ SOTITeULd

xx Te3tded s, jueyorsp

xx STOOL % Aaautydew

xx K3xadoxg Teuosaag

xx 90TAISS OTTANd

xx SoxXel &y

NOIL4AI¥DSEA

*¥V090TO«

¥

¥
*¥

¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

0S0LY

LEL-# aANOI

0€0%Z
0zoziL

GEL-# ANNA

0S0LY
0LOEE
0zove
0Lovz
0L0EZ
090€Z
0v0€EZ
0€0€Z
0Z0€2Z
010€2
0102z
06681
0€081L
0zZo9lL
0L091L
0Zos1L
0L0SL
ovovL
0LobL
€EOEL
0€0EL
0ZoEL
0L0EL
0L0zZL
ozoziL
oLozi
090L1L
0S0LL
ovoLL
0€E0LL
0zoLL
LLoLL

00L-# aNNJ

8L0z/v0/%



68° VL
SL° LY
L9°68

00°001L

00°001L
00700t
00°00L
00°00L

-00°00L -00°69€E'961

-00°00L -00°69€961

8S°EV

9L" L6
20°82

00"

29°LS

Zv°99

00°00L
L6° %9

-00°001L

-00°00L -99°282°C

-00°001L

bLz

bL 29

9

QaLOITTIOONN HONVIVE

(4

%

R8°E0L08E‘L Z1°505'29% €9°LLL'6VZ 00°609°Z¥8"°1L 00°609°Z¥8°1L
Ly gLz'zzL'y €5°1L¥0°98S'9 89°¥SZ‘910°1L 00°09Z'80€"LL 00°09Z‘80€E L1
96°LZE'0ZY ¥0°96€ ‘8% 8L°028'01L 00°vZL'89¥% 00°v¥ZL'89¥%
00°06%'6LS 00" 00° 00°06%'6LS 00°06%‘6LS
00°0€8‘'PE 00° 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'¥E
00°06%'69 00° 00° 00°06% ‘69 00°06¥%'69
00°000°6S¥ 00° 00° 00°000‘6S¥ 00°000'6S¥
00°0LL'9L 00° 00° 00°0LL'9L 00°0LL 9L
00°69€‘961 00" 00° 00"
00°69£°961 00° 00° 00"
S9°¥E9'6Z SE"S9E‘'BE 00°6¥L'6Z 00°000‘89 00°000'89
Zh S6L LL 85°%00'1L 00" 00°00zZ‘zL 00°00z‘zZL
00°LSE‘LL 00°6¥L'62 00°6vL'62 007005 ‘0% 00°00S‘0¥%
00° 00°000‘€ 00° 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€
€2°880°L LLee’'s 00° 00°00€E‘ZL 00°00€‘zZL
8E"SSE'0¥Z 29 vLv' Lzl Ly 6€Z'0Z 00°0€8'L9E 00°0€8‘19¢€
00°000‘S1L 00" 00° 00°000'SL 00°000'SL
8€°SS€'S2Z T29°WLY'LZL LV"6£2'0Z 00°0€8'9¥E 00°0€8'9¥E
-L2°80€'2 LZ 80E'Z 20°589°'L 00° 00°
9972822 2871891 00" 00°
-19°62 19762 0zZ°¢ 00" 00°
0%°LZ9 09°ZLE 0% LY 0070001 00°000'L
0% LZ9 09°2ZLE 0v " LY 00°000°L 0070001
INONOWY INOOWY INNOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INZRENO *¥dav Laoang
810Z/82/2 - LLOZ/10/L

Jovd

6G:LL

EWIL

AGVARNS FAONIATY
ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

¥x TeI9PaJ-UOTIeonpd
xx ©3e3g-UoTIEONPI
xx UOTjeONpE I03 sabaeyd

--TVIOL ANNd--
xx UI SIagsuell
¥x S3URID |ZVAL IOJA

xy S3URID 0DORQOL
xx ONUSAIY SNOSURTTIOISTW

--1I¥L0L aNnd--

¥y ONUSASY TEO0T

-=TYIOL aNnd--
xx UI sIxajsuexl
xx JURID JIOAITV

¥x ONUSADY SNOSUETTIOSTH
xx K3jaedoag 3o esn woxy enusasy

-=TYLOL aNnd--

xx UI SIajsueayl
xx XeJ SUOT3eDTunWWoDd

--TYLOL ANNd--

xx 93@3§ - 2IN}TEFIOL }ISSV
xx 3S9I93UL

--1YL0L ANOd--

xx §3S0D 3anod

NOIL4I¥OSEA

*¥VY090TD«

¥
¥
¥

**
*x
*¥

*¥

*¥
*¥

*¥
*x

¥
*x

¥

0B0EE
00L¥Z
08191

0SZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2
06681

9ZZ-# annd

06681

GZZ-# ANNd

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0zost

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0L¥
g€Loze

SLZ-# aNnd

0L0%2Z
oLostL

PLZ-# ANOA

0Lo9L

€LZ-# aNQI

81L02/%0/%



L8 18

L8" 18

00"

00°

vZ°6¢€
-25°¢

€5°0S
“pLoLL

LZ°9%
08°9¢€
99°LY
L9° LY
-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°001L

Z€°0S

99°6S

00°SS9

QILOFTIOONN HEONVIVE

€

00°S¥L 00°52 00°008 00°008
00°5S9 00°S¥L 00°s2 00°008 00°008
00" 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
00° 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
10" 08€ ‘86€ 66°6L9°919 L0°8%6°0SL 00°000°SL0°L 00°000°SL0°1L
-bL"LOE'S VL' LOE'SLT ZL 6L0‘0LL 00°000°01L2 00°000‘01L2
L6°¥PZ VOV 60°SSL'S6E 257126'0¥ 007000008 007000008
917 LSS 9L"LSS'S L9 00°000's 00°000‘s
VL"OLL'OES 927622919 85°655'ZL 00°000'LVL’L 00°000°L¥L L
9% 00L'¥pS ¥S°668°26 ZE*SS0‘Z 00°000‘L¥L 00°000°L¥L
8€°8L6'S8Z z9°120'vLE 6L°9%0'Z¥ 007000009 00°000°009
06969061 OL"E0E‘602 LV ESY ‘82 00°000'00¥% 00°000°00¥%
-00°S 00°S 00° 00" 00"
-9€°081L 9€°081 L8°22 00" 00°
-9€°081 9€°081L L8722 00" 00"
-LZLLL'E9Y LZ LLL'E9Y ¥6°0€Z'S9 00" 00"
-00°000'0L 00°000°0L 00" 00° 00°
-%0°658°0€€ v0°658'0€EE LL*SZTL'PY 00" 00°
-09°898'6 09°898°6 07" 108 00" 00"
-bbSET TLL PP SEZ'TLL S€°982'02 00" 00"
-6L°8¥L 6L°8FL ZrTLL 00" 00"
9L ¥L8'PEY'S ¥z 8LL V2SS 76 8€0'Z0E’L 00°€65'6SL LL 00°€65'6SLLL
SPvzzTLIL'Z SSTsLL'LTv’L €87158'GZ 00°000°0¥S € 00°000‘0%S '€
INOOWY INONOWY INOOWY LNOORWY
a-i-x INFEIND “¥dav L3bangd
810z/82/2 - L10Z/10/L

aovd

6S:LL

EWIL

I~

AAVANS FONITATI
ALNNOD D¥NENANAT

--TI¥IOL aNnd--

19ARS93ITT 309(0ag

--1T¥10L aNnd--

xx Ul SI9JSUBRI]L xx

--TYLOL aNnJd--
xx Ul SI9JSURIL xx

x¥ 93B3S - VWSO xx
xx TBD0T - ¥WSD xx

-=-1T¥I10L aNQd--
¥x UI SI9JSURILL xx
¥x P24 - AJ9S TeTOOS % SIBITM x»

¥¥ 93B315-AI3S TRTIOOS % BICITOM xx
xy AJOS D0G/0IRJITOM JOF SobBIRYD xx

-=-T¥LOL ANOd--

xx KOUOW JO 9S WOXJ SNUSASY xx

-=TY10L ANnd--
x¥ Ul SI9FJSURIL xx
TeIapad pood Tooyods
@3e3ls pood Tooyds
xx UOT3eonpd I03 sabIeyD xx
xx AQUOW JO ©SM WOIJ SNUIAY xx

-=1¥I0L ANNd--

¥x Ul SJI9JSURIL xx

NOIL4AT¥DSad

*¥VY090TO«

06681

LLE-# ANOI

0S0LY

9LE-# ANONA

0S0L¥
090¥%2
0LL9L

Z9Z-# aNnd

0S0LY
0L0EE
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNNJ

0L0S1L

€GZ-# aNNA

0S0LY
080EE
00L%2
08191
0L0stL

7SZ-# aNnd
0S0LY

#LOOY

810Z/%0/v



6L°2%

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001

-00°00L

-00°001L

v9°siL

-6€°02
L8 VL

00°

00°

SL°E

SL°E

SL6S6'LLI'EL

SZ"0EP'6ZL 8L

S0°SE0‘ELE’Z

00°06€‘LOF‘ZE  00°06E'LOV‘ZE

-ZL 919'LZL

d3LOITTIOONN FONVIVE

ZL"919'1LZ1L €8°616'L 00° 00"

-SpTL9Z’L SPTL9Z’L 00°vZe 00" 00"
-00°8L6'pLL 00°8L6'PLL 00°00L 00° 00°
-L9"0EV'S L9 0EP'S £8°668 00° 00"
-82°286'2ZL 82°286'2ZL §6°202 00° 00"
-00°02¥%'v0L 00°02% 'pOL 00" 00" L 007
-00°000'8L 00°000°8L 00° 00° 00°
-82°T9S 82°29S §5°202 00° 00°
-00°09s‘1L 00°095'1L 00" 00° 00"
-00°09s‘1L 00°095"1L 00° 00° 00°
65°050'8¥2 LP 6V6°LEE’L 007000001 00°000'985’L 007000985 ‘L
-9€79Z1'102 9€E"9€ZLBL L 00°%0L ‘02 00°0LL‘986 00°0LL‘986
S6°9LL 6V SOTELL OSL 00°968'6L 00°068'66S 00°068°66S
00" 007000001 00°000‘00L 007000001 00°000°001
00° 007000001 00°000‘00L 007000001 00°000°00L
65°L8L LP Z18'p 00° 00°000°S 00°000°‘S
6S°L8L Lp-zZL8'vy 00" 00°000°‘s 00°000°S

LNOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY

a-i-X INIRINO “¥dav 13oang

8102/82/2 - LL0Z/10/L

14

6S:LL
govd

FNIL

ZAVANNS FNNIATT
ALNNOD DINENANNT

-=TYL0L

--1Y10L

TYNId--

anna--

¥x S9XeJ SWODUI ¥3e3S xx 0005
xx SOXeJ] PojewTisH xx 000v2Z
¥x S99J JJITIAUS xx 06681

==TYLOL

anNnd--

SLL-# ANOQJ

xx ONUDADY SNOBURTTIOSTH xx 06681
anusasy 9seaT juswdrnbm 0Z0S1L
xx AQUOW JO OS) WOIJ INUBAY xx oLoSL

==1YL0L

anna--

xx SODTAISS TeTO0S 103 sabxeyd

-=1TYL0L

¥x Ul
*x

==TYL0L

xx Ul

--TY10L

*x Ul

aNnd--

sJx93jsueal
uoTtjednpd

aNna--

sIajsuea]l

sxajsueay,

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥Y090TOx

GOL-# aNNd

¥ 0€08L

LOL-# aANDA

»  0S0LP
*x  0B0EE

0Zp-# ANDA

¥ 0S0LY

0Ze-# anna

*x 0S0LY

6LE-# ANNI

#1LOOV

8L0Z/%0/¥



-00°001

-98°60Z'vZL

00° 98°60Z'vZL 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -98°60Z'vZL 00° 98°60Z'vZL 00° 00° 00°
L8"LE L9°890'¥99'¢€ 00° €€°8LZ'600'9 86°ELZ 9LV 00" LVE'ELY'6 00" LFE'ELY'6
86" 8¢ z8 ELZ LLB'L 00° 81°9€0°626'C. L8°0€0°8SL 00°0LE'008'Y 00°0LE‘008'F
oL 09°¥8Z‘€E 00° 0p°SLL'9L 00° 00°000'08 00700008
0S°0€ 00°0LL‘9 00" 00°06Z°SlL 00°SL9'L 00700022 00700022
LS 1z 89°9€6'91 00° ZETEIS ‘LY 00° €SS 00°00S ‘8L 00°0058L
0L"0s 6€°2V0'LZ 00°. 19715602 wLoLLL 00°000'2Z¥ 0070002V
00°00L 00°000‘6¥ 00" 00" 00" 00°000'6¥% 00°000°6¥
L0 L6 ¥9°L29'L9 00° 9€°2L9'9 00" 00°00€'¥L 00°00€'¥L
¥9°S1L 8V 69€’LY 00" 257186222 L6°2EE’L 00°LSE'PIZ 00°LSE'PIZ
-GL°9L ~-1S°L91 00° 1S L9L’L ST°s8 0070001 0070001
68°L6 VE"8V0'LZ 00° 99° LSk 00" 00700512 00700512
00" 00" 00" 00°000°2 00" 00°000'2 0070002
00" 00" 00~ 00°000‘S 00° 00°000°S 00°000°'S
00°s2 00°0SZ'€ElL 00° 00°0SL‘6€E 00" 00°000°€S 00°000'€S
-00°09L -00°09L°1L 00" 00°092°1L 00° 00001 00°001L
S0° LT 0S°SSL'62 00° 0S°¥vZ ‘08 00" 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL
vZ°8¢€ ZE°8¥8'E8 00° 897 L0V ‘SEL E€P"8E9 LL 00°0SZ'612 00°0Sz2‘612
9L ze 6L°069'LZ 00" LZ2°60%‘8S 80°559‘L 00°00L'98 00700198
Ly"9€ LT ETLIEE 00" €L°989°LS L8 L¥0 L 00°0L8'06 00°0L8°06
LE"LE 6Z°08%‘8SL 00" LL* 6157592 00" 00°000'¥Z¥ 00°000'vZ¥
Ep°LE ELTSVE'LE 00" LT ¥69°291 08°58S 00°0%0'092 ©00°0%0092
0F°6€ LL"8ZE'SLY 00° 6Z°LL9'SEL SL°Zpv'98 00°000‘%LZ L 00°000‘pLZ L
ZETOP  89°8WLOLL 00° ZETLEO'E9L S6°LLL'VT 00°08L'€LZ 00°08L'€LZ
SL*8E  SZ°¥09°'9Z 00" SL'SLL'EV L8 LEE'S 00°0ZL'69 00°0ZL'69
-ZLTSL -¥8°6ZV'Z 00" 8 6L8°LL ¥L690'€ 00°0SF’'SL 00°0S¥’'SL
-00°00L -L9°¥80°LL 00" L9°¥80°LL v0°LZ6'L 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°¥L9'6 00" 00°¥L9'6 00° 00° 00°
| 4281 88°60L'96 00° ZLT069°LLL S0°pSE‘ZT 00°00%‘bLZ 00°00%'vLZ
25°0€ 16°559'sZ 00° 60°¥6E'8S L6°G6E'Y 00°0S0'¥8 00°0S0'¥8
09°0% 66°LES 00° L0"L8L LLTEY 00°5Z€'1L 00°5Z€'L
8€°G9  ¥8°ZZ6'E 00° 9LLLO‘T PLT6EE 00°000'9 0070009
€0°S6 8T WOP'LL 00° ZL"S6S LE"SS 00700021 00700021
€2°6¢E 96°L98'92 00° ¥0°Z6€‘6¥ 0%"126°S 00°09Z‘9L 00709z ‘9L
ZZ°8v  6L°9ET'9L 00° LZ EER'LL S9°18S 00°0L9'€E 00°0L9'EE
ve"se ELTLLLILE 00° L2°888°L9 L9°90% ‘0L 00°000‘s0L 00°000‘S0L
0V LF  89°66L'S6 00° ZET009°SEL 89°G€8'SL 00°00%'LEZ 00°00%‘LEZ
OL"SE  86°6EL'SL 00" Z0°09€’9€EL S0°625'91L 00°00L‘zZLZ 00°o00L‘zZLZ
65"l  90°LZ¥'Zh 00" ¥6°ZLS'6S 0S°6EL‘Z 00°000°z0L 00°000°zoL
86° €€ 60°S¥Z'8L 00° 16°656°1LS1L 6£°69L'81 00°50Z'0€Z 00°50Z‘0€Z
69°C% L0°LS0’ 12 00° 66729282 TTULET'E 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE'6¥
ONINIVWINE FONVIVE LNOOWY INOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY INOOWY
% AIEIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIAND “¥d4qv Laoang
8102/82/2 - LL0Z/10/L
6S:LL WIL AYVWANS FINLIANISXI
S 39Vd

7N

ALNNOD DINENENNT

==1Y10L aNnd--

sebey uotjezirenbg Jo paeog

-=T¥10L ANnd--

¥ Spung I9YyjQ OJ SIejsuer]
xx Sjuswaaoxdwy Te3ztded

xx 9suadxg sdo3s AWA

xx S3TFouUed abutTid

xx UOTSuU93IxX™ aatjexadood

xx K3TIOYINY *ASQ TeTIISNPUL

»x JuswdoTaaag X3 Tunumod/uodd
xx Juswdoraasg X3 Tunumio)d

xx SITWISZ 9SO TRUOTITPUOD

xx butuueld

xx OSNOH S§,9UTTIPEN

xx uotjetadoxddy sdals

xx uotjetadoxddy gSD Speoassoxd
xx JSUTWEXT TeOTPeW

xx uotjeradoaddy 3jded yjTesH
spunoxp ¥ sburprINg

xx TOJJUOD Tewtuy

xx TRTOTIJO BurprIng

xx TTep TeuoTbay jJuowpatd

xx suotjetxdoaddy anosey ¥ 9ITJd
xx JUDWOOIOFUF MeT B FITIS

xx KdUuI033¥ Y3 TesMUOCUMOD

¥x JOJRUTPIOOD SSSUITM/WTIOTA
xx L3Tanoes asnoyjzanod

xx Spung 3snxl ABoTouyosdl }ISTD
xx JURID VA JO Axeaqr1

xx 3INOD 3ITNOATD JO HIBTO
xx 3INOD DT3ISLWOQ/STTULANL
xx 93ex3stbhen

x¥ 3IN0D IOTIISTA TeIdUD
¥x 3INOD ITNDIATD

xx Jex3ystboy

*x PIROH TRIO309TH

xx Dutrssaooag ejeq

xx Jaanseaay

xx ONUIASY JO JIUOTSSTWWOD
xx SOOTAISS TRUOTSSaJ0oId
xx UOTJRI3STUTWPY L3unod
xx SIostazedng jo paeog

¥4

NOILAI¥OSdA

*¥VY090I0x

x¥

*

*
*x
*¥

*x
*¥
¥
x*

*

*x
*x
*x
*¥
*x
*¥
*x

*x
¥
*¥

*¥
¥

*¥*
*¥
*¥

*x

*x

*¥

*¥

0zezlL

ZEL-# ANNd

00066
00076
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
00sL8
oozis
oLLL8
ooLLs
009€S
0092s
00s2S
00S1S
00Z1S
00Z€EY
001S€
000%€E
00zZ€€
00¥vZE
00ZLE
00tLzz
0L61Z
00812
sLLe
oLLLz
oocLLz
0091z
00€LZ
ooziz
ootz
00zeL
00LEL
0LszL
oLpzL
OLEZL
oLzzL
ootzt
ooLLt

00L-# aNnd

81L0Z/%0/%



-00°00L -€€°9S¥'L9

00°

€E€°9SP ' L9 00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -€E€"9S¥'L9 00° €E°9SP ‘LY 00° 00° 00"
bL SL 65°805°1LS 00" LF L6k ‘9L 97058 bo.oco~mw 00°000'89
vLSL 65°805°LS 00" Lv L6k ‘9L ¥9°0S8 00700089 00700089
-00°00L -00°0SF‘L 00° 00°0S¥‘1L 00" . 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°0S¥‘L 00" 00°0S¥ "L 00° 00" 00"
Sv°Zs 12°808'681 00" 6L°120°ZLL €0°SLp'ZL 00°0€8'L9€ 00°0€E8‘L9E
00° 00° 00° 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°GLL
68°9L 127808681 00° 6L°1Z0°LS €0°SLpZL 00°0€8'9¥Z 00°0€8'9%Z
-00°00L -96°19L'2 00° 96°19L°C L0°9LL 00" 00"
-00°00L -96°19L'Z 00° 96°19L'2 L0°9LL 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00" 00° 007000t 00°000L
96°96 GE'E€G6'S6E 00" S9°9LE'ZL VL VOV 'L 00°0€€E'80% 00°0€E '80F
00°00L 00°0€€‘08L 00° 00° 00" 00°0€€‘081L 00°0€EE‘08L
LS"¥6 SE"€Z9'S1T 00° S9°9LE'ZL PLWOD L 00°000'822Z 007000822
i a4 8E°L8F ‘08 00" Z9°815'00L 8L°8E6'LL 00°000°L8L 00°000‘L8L
Ll 44 8E°L8F ‘08 00° z9°815‘00L 8LBE6'LL 00°000°L8L 00°000°L8L
ONINIVAIE FONVIVE LNNOWV INNOWY INNOWY BZDO”ﬂ LNNOWY
% AIFIENNONINN HONVEEWNONT a-i-x INZMANO *¥ddqv 13oang
8102/82/2 - L1L0Z/10/L
6S:LL EWIL AGVNANS FINLIANIIXE
9 dovd

AILNNOD S¥NENANNT

-=T¥I0L ANnd--

xx Te00T asuadxg A@d UODT xx

--TY10L AaNOd--

xx 3I0dITY xx

-=1YI0L aNnd--

9suadxg MOIDF SSOTITM

-=TV¥I0L ANNd--

x¥ SPUNJ I9Y30 O3} SIDISURIL xx
xx SoIN}Tpuadxd LL6E ¥ LL6 xx

--1I¥IOL aNnd--

xx 9INITOIIOL 9SSV xx

-=-TYL0L ANOd--

xx Sosuadxd xx

-=TYI0L ANNd--

xx SPUNJ JIBYJO O3 SIDISURIL xx
xx 9suadxzy s93TS TTTIPURT xx

--TV¥I0L AaNnd--

xx UOTIOSTTOD d3SeM PTTOS xx

NOIL4AI¥DSaAA

*¥VY090TO«

00018

GZZ-# ANNd

ovLOY

LZZ-# aNOd

oLLL8

0ZzZ-# aNnd

00066
00¥%LE

SLZ-# aNnd

0ovLe

PLZ-# aNnd

00612

€LZ-# aNOd

00066
LZvov

LEL-# ANDJ

810Z/v0/¥



9% €€V '98

SL°SL 00° #5995 ‘82 00° 00°000'SLL 00°000°SLL
SL°SL 9V EEV 98 00" ¥S°995°8¢ 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°'SLL
bz 6€ Sb*LSE'86E 00" SS°8¥9°919 0L°096'0SL 00°000'SL0‘L 00°000°SL0"1L
Z°6€ SP°LSE‘B6E 00° SS°8¥9‘919 0L°096'0S1 00°000°SL0°L 00°000°SL0"1L
9Z° 9% §9°2Z0L‘0€S 00° SE"L6Z'9L9 €5°98S'2ZL 00°000‘LFL L 00°000°L¥L L
887 €V 9%° 282 '€0€ 00" S LL8'LBE EL°61L0'SH 00°00L‘L69 00°00L‘L69
88°6¥ 61702 'L2Z 00° L8 6LV ‘822 0 L9S'LZ 00°006'SSY 00°006‘SS¥
-00°00L -L9°0EL‘9L 00" L9"0EL'9L 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -L9°0€EL’9L 00° L9 0EL9L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°S6Z'6¥F 00° 00°S6Z'6bF 9L"S9E'ES 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°S6Z'6¥F 00" 00°S6Z'6%¥ 9L"S9E'ES 00" 00°
zZE°0S 9L VLB'FEY'S 00" vz 8LL'¥2ZS’'8 Z26°8€0°Z0E‘L 00"€65'6SL LL 00"€65‘6SL LL
-00°00L -00°000'0L 00° 00°000‘0L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -L6°¥ZF'OLE 00" L6° VTV OLE TS 9LL'EE 00° 00°
-00°00L -9Z°8EE’0E6 00° 9Z"8EE'0E6 LL*E0L'SEL 00" 00"
-00°00L -08°0F¥’LLS 00° 8" 0vb’LLS 0€°9LS'SL 00" 00"
-00°00L -90°Z19'80S 00" 90°219'80S S2°588°'1LS 00" 00°
00°00L 00°€6S‘6SL'LL 00" 00" 00° 00°€6S‘6SL LL 00°€65‘6SL LL
-00°00L -SL"ZO6'EEL’9 00" SL°Z06'€EEL’9 89°LSL’S00'L 00" 00"
06°L6 6L°ZSE'L9S 00" L8 LEL'ZL 00° 00°06¥'6LS 00°06%'6LS
-00°00L -0S°SLL'S 00° 0S°SLL'S 00° 00" 00°
86°68 69°L25'29 00" LE°296°9 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000‘06% 00° 00° 00° 00°000'06% 00°000‘06¥%
00°00L 00°000'02 00" 00° 00° 00700002 00700002
ONINIVAIA HONVIVE LNNOWY INOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY

% AIFIGWNONINN HONVEEWNONI a-1-x INIFIND “gdav 13oang

810z/82/2 - L1L0Z/10/L
6G:LL EWIL AYVAAOS FINIIANIIXE
L  3OVd

AINNOD SINENANNT

-=TV¥10L ANNJ--
xx pung Te3jTded s80TAI9S Daowd xx . 00HZE
9LE-# ANNI
--T¥10L ANNd--
x» Osuadxy pund ¥SD xx  00GES
Z9Z-# aANNd
--T¥IOL ANNd--
»x ASVE xx 00005
Texspad ¥ 23e3is-sjuswesangsta  000LL
09Z-# aNnd
-=1T¥I10L aNnd--
saanjTpuadxy }00qixaL TOoyos 00019
€5Z-# ANOJ
-=1T¥10L aNQJd--
saanjtpuadxy pood Tooyds 001LS9
ZSZ-# aNnd
-=T¥IOL aNnd--
xx SPUNd I8Y30 O3 SISISURIL xx 00066
ABoTouydal Toouyds 00089
9oueUajUTeN ¥ suotjexado  000%9
s uotjejaodsueay 000€9
UoT3IeI3sTuTWpY 00029
TedoT/Ixernbay L0019
uoT3onajsul 000L9
0SZ-# aNNJA
-=TVIOL ANOJ--
¥¥ SINVIO QDHA xx 75618
¥x JURID LHATYD IeDIJ9N BA xx LGSL8
¥¥OILL II SSaUTPeay 83TSxx 61L518
¥¥DEOY AY 93TS pul DBanquauniyy 81618
9zz-# aNnd
NOILJI¥OSIA #LOOVY
*¥V090TOx 81L0Z/%0/¥%



L9°v 60°€€0'9Z8°€L 00" L6°9SE‘SLS 8L 86°0L8'€ZL'Z 00°06€’ L0V ZE 00°06€‘96€‘ZE --TYI0L TVNIJ--

007001 -ZL*919°1LZ} 00" z1°919' 121 £8°616°L 00° 00° --TVIOL aNn4--
-007001 -ZL°919°1Z1 00 z1° 919121 £8°616'1 00 00° v UITSOMUOUWOD O} SOOURIITWSH xx 00616
SLL-# anna
-00°00¢ -99°609°2¥Z 00" 99°609'Zv2 00° 00" - 00° --TVIOL aNO4--
007001 -99°609°2¥2 00 99°609'2b2 00° 00 00° +x £3TI0UINV ASQ TETIISNPUI xx 00918
S0L-# anna
007001 -bL'VLE'E 00° Vi vLe'E 00° 00" 00 --TVIOL aNna--
-00°00L -bL°bLE'E 00 L VLE'E 00 00 00° +x SoSusdxg oIeToM TeTosds xx 00001
LOL-# aANOJA
€€°6  65°050'8¥L 00 LP'6¥6'LEF’L 0070007001 00°000°985°L  00°000985°L --IVIOL aNn4--
00 o0 00 0000000t 007000001 0070007001 0070007001 +x SPUNJ I9YI0 O} IOFSURAL xx 00066
9L'SL  9§°Ziz’LbL 00° vbeLeL'cz8 00" - 00°000°LL6 . 00°000°LLE +x TOOUDS 9OTAISS 3AA xx  0LESE
91 £o0°sEs 00 L6719 bLS 00" 007000515 00°000°51S +¥ 9SNOYIINOD 9DTAISS 1GSA xx  00ES6
0zb-# anna
00°00L 00°000°00L 00° 00 00 007000001 0070007001 --TVI0L aNnd--
007001 G0°000°001 00° 00 00 007000001/ 00°000°001 +x ToOUds AeTINO TeITdED vy LLEVG
0ze-# anna
SL'E 6S°L8L 00" v Z1L8'Y 00" 00°000°'S 00" -=1V¥I10L aNNd--
SL'E 65°L8L 00 vzie’y 00 00°000°s 00 +¥ DUNJ OUTYORH BUTIOA xx  OPF6
6Le-# anna
6v°S6  ¥6EIL 00° 90°9¢ 00° 00°008 00°008 --TVIOL aNna--
6v°S6 b6 E9L 00" 90°9¢ 00° 00°008 007008 104e803TT 309(01a Jusudtnba  00LSE
8 . LLE-# annd
oNINIVHEY | ZONVTVE - o o ook Nowv voruarsia 00w
% ATIIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIRIND *¥ddv lasang
8L02/82/2 - L10Z/L0/L .
6S:LL dNIL AIVANNS FANLIANIIXE
8 dova AINNOO S¥NENENOT «¥¥090TOx 8102/v0/¥



B

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

3/31/2018

PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

" ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

OoOFN—MOrs
NOSIFO0

~oONO~orr~
A OD

womMmunrs
O<FoMmM

[TelVeleolerlop]

2

2

3

1

3
29042.61

Bl
nANOS~O
WOO—O

AYFOnNo
MNANMOO
-— o~ .

106132.81-

517838.78-

—<N 0
: I
Egaquw
s> XA

<
e
[}

™ e
o B
o~ !
s <
" e

coonnwors
—ONWVOYOL
ATStanete e
~OAOANOOS
OO ON

-

336.11
51
25
49
25
24917.69

| N e = [
NFON~ONM
nnovwwomrs

12.35=

11.90.59
21.54

1199.78

{11 IR e e TN O [
SN0 —
—nNYYonML
PSR TR A N

<MOSNONO

I I
n <LOoOWVWo un
Mm Wooo O
. FRRORCET .
o O0O+—O
m OO o
<t NN ™M
o~ o

~ ~

L] 1
o o
oM —
—r~ o
[Rhy ~
O O

o o

N o~

wn [Te}
DONNOOM
MO W—OMO
R A
AN NOON <
CONNNO I —
O —HO~<
N NONS  —
— MMM N
Pee= o]

— =

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

1038517.94-

2271035.83 2213475.30- 3600.23- 2217075.53- 53960.30 97.62

180513.86-

3490067.63

NHNOMITOHOM
toOowaT o

~oOMS~O~
AN OD

9

1

1

6

0
33191.29

Yo
Ne——00~

N e—mM <
M — WO
— N

3107.60-

66718.64-

523385.94-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2014 1 MH

SANOWWON
NOMFO—

S~~omMmors
OO0

2

6

8

1
30380.03

nm
tTO

o
O

55.58
3052.02-

1
OOy O
—mno<

Me—HO
NOOMmM
MU <t —

57479.40-
124198.04-

523953.67-
523953.67-
1047339.61-

63571.32 97.29

2280944.75-

2277892.73-

3516053.72

DEPT TOTALS=
PP2015 1 MH

2344516.07

onwr~ Yoo
OO0

~SoOMO-OL0
A OO
o=

—nMOO
— O —

O ono

oV
— @

(32 ) g
or-

1 MR
1 M
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

<tOounm
NNOO

ONONO
OO0
MM—O

- R T |

Il
aNNNNN»
:ﬁmﬂﬂ&‘xé
NN
O

=]

=9

=

<

jes]

6204.02- 2318915.93- 80395.81 96.65
95.28

2372700591 ~

3565445.13 1060627.00- 105506.39- 2399311.74

DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

12132.62 11345.55- 214.24- 11559579~ 572,83

107.16-

12239.78



PAGE 2
TR712
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

3/31/2018

PAYMENTS

THRU

~TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

— MO
elolele}

O

A
NO—N "
oowrs  —
N—Ow®
O

A

— N

~ownrs
0 — O —
—NOO

— 00—

MO —

— O~

3
6
7
2
1415

rard

I

noNo o
wor~o
etlieike) 0 .
nmouw N
NEMO
oamMmmaoo O
—Oo ™M
™ b

I |

[} (o)}

~ ~

~ ~

S0 mn
o] X}

~ ~

(] o~

[Te} [Te}
ONNOL
OMO®
- s e e 608
— OO
— OO0
oTNOIT O

—unN O

Il
éﬁﬂu—'lx(ﬂ
Sy
<
———c—c—H
O

O =]
o =]
N =
[N <
&) B o]

wMUIIMOON
ANIHOOO—
o2 pnie) s fe IRe
IOOONNOOW
[leYelolelalo)
-
~O W00 o~
[TeleelNoJe)) o
o el e e .
QOO — ™
OO M A
COFANN n
™M Te]
™M =
) 11 O S S
DONOONO
—NS~ OO
T i)
AN M LN O
ocor~-N~In
NOWOT =IO
— OO ~
—Mnon<t N
N - —
—
1 |
aNOMmM o
[aTe RS N
P .
nwwo 5
O ~
(o] (o]
— —
N W
SO0 OnNO
poor~omr
6 le.m @ e e
LMNOMLN —
=N SOneS
0NN — <>
——oLumn Te]
— Mo o~
o -~ -
=
DOMIFOLN
[ el eleole)}
o6 1ot sl e en e
SO —
—Oor~unrsno
—— OOV — L
N~ o
—OMmMLu
o —
-
U |
O~ wn
— 0w ™
o is 0 8 .
~ounm O
QoM o
——O0mM o]
O @
™ ™
| |
o o
~ ~
. .
[0)} (o)}
e} O
[Te} wn
™ ™
o~ o~
Cn o)
—N~NOWnS
O~ OODO
05 e e e et
oo™
NO—N>~NWO
NOOOO I~
N <
— N ™
n o>
— —
Il
NONANN AN
!ﬁﬂaﬂﬁ&'>>¢:ﬂ-‘l
NN EH
(o]
=]
e
=
A
o

1051227.49- 82218.83- 2588416.53 2483099.56- 12958.49- 2496058.05- 92358.48 96.43

3721862.85

DEPT TOTALS
PP2017 1 MH

Ty i 0
MO~ ON
N —— LN

WONOO

nNINO O

Ne— NG
oo}

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

36059.87-

529570.42-

HALF TOTALS

S~SONTO—
NONOOX©

N—NOO—
VOO
-

oSN
OO —

~Ne—™M
P

103305.69

o |
NO O

QI —
anT™Mm

238
24027.72-

528508.53-

528508.53-
1058078.95-

n — @
]
NNNNN O
mmmaxz
NN
(]
=]
<0
!
o
jae}

93.72

174067.19

2597345.12-
11910339.38-

11424.73-

2585920.39-
11873099.89-

2771412.31
12374692.48

60087.59-
552524.71-

3889578.85
18183008.18

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

96.25

464353.10

37239.49-

5255790.99-

18183008.18 5255790.99- 552524.71- 12374692.48 11873099.89- 37239.49- 11910339.38- 464353.10 96.25

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

3/31/2018
PAYMENTS
3129069.54-

THRU

NET TAX

31760
31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES
31797
31797

2562.84
2562.84

31734
31735

44417.73-

44417.73-

32.40-

3129101.94-

—O—
— <N

ONN
nmMmao

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

3129101.94- 44417.73- 3173519.67- 2562.84 99.92

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

oM
o

[ex]e))
[e)]e)]

HALF TOTALS

oM
[e)]e)]

(1))
[le)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

99.93

2242.49

3191835.84-

3182025.64- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

HALF TOTALS

——

[e)]e))

(1))
[9)e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

16429.69- 3212397.55- 2736.76 99.91

3195967.86-

3215134.31

16552.21-

3231686.52

HALF TOTALS

o~~~
@

(1o}
o

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

13556.02- 3223779.98- 3656.82 99.89

3210223.96-

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

<
~

[
[)]e)]

NN
NN

1)
o~
-

< <t

RE2015 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

99.70

9896.50

14088.92- 3238442.27-

3224353.35-

3248338.77

8701.59-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

o
[)]e)]

selee]
(Y}

(9]
NN

oo
-
o~~~
o~~~

ol

15474.38-
15474.38-

HALF TOTALS

98.71
9758
97.58

18273.21- 3216250.40- 42087.01

3197977 .19-

3258337.41

11176.73-

3269514.14

2:-R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

[e)]e)}
NN

O
[ele)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

96.94
99.28

100406.93
163589 .35

3178586.22-
22434811.93-

14667.27-
131243.04-

3163918.95-
22303568.89-

3278993:15
22598401.28

7265.67-
69632.71-

3286258.82
22668033.99



87°66" SE°689E9L -€6°LLB8VEVCZ -POEVTLEL -68°89G€0€ZC 8Z°1L0¥86S2C -1L°T€969 ‘ 66°€€08992C =STIVIOL dWOD

JILOITTIODS ¥/¥ LAN SINIAWAYd LIN S,AV JIFIHIO SLNANWAVJ XVL L3N SININILVEVY Yirdd SHXVL STO H Ldd
ZLlLaL § 8L07/1l€/€ NYHL ; - 80:2€:gl
Z Jovd ) 2 -L304dy dTAAIHOS HLVY NOILDHETIOD XVI ¥YITINSVIIAL- : 8L02/20/%



LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



VDOT

Virginia Department of Transportation

South Hill Residency - Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BOS Meeting — April 12, 2018

Maintenance Forces
e Cleaned entrance pipes on various routes.
e Patched potholes on various routes.
e Replaced cross pipes on various locations.
e Cut brush on various secondary routes.
e Repaired shoulders on various secondary routes.
e Replaced cross pipe on Route 659.
e Machined NHS roadways and hauled stone as needed.
e Performed litter patrol and routine on various routes.




County Office and Department Reports



Landfill Liaison Report - Carl Ashworth
April 4, 2018
March 2018 Report

CFS Landfill:

1. Muddy road conditions on Old Mansion Road continue to be the dominant issue
at the landfill. VDOT and CFS continue to disagree on this issue and how it is to
be handled. VDOT is continuing to work with the Attorney General’'s Office to
come to a permanent resolution for this matter.

2. Equipment breakdowns continue to hinder the staff from a smoother operation on
the working face. All equipment should be back up and running this afternoon.

3. They have hired two men to pick up litter around the landfill on a daily basis.

4. A contractor has visited the landfill expansion area to prepare a bid for
construction.

Citizen Complaints:
1. The muddy conditions on Old Mansion Road continue to be the spotlight of

complaints during recent months.

Comments:
1. Contractors, engineers have been onsite anticipating the upcoming expansion
project.
Convenien ites:

1. Spring trash traffic has become heavy over the last couple of weeks.
2. Equipment failure has hampered keeping the can pulls on schedule. They have
compensated with overtime and Saturday work to catch up and stay on schedule.

Citizen Complaints:
1. There have been some complaints about recycling containers and how long it

takes to get them emptied and brought back. | have addressed with Tim Webb
some ways to take the recycling containers to Petersburg and to have them
returned in a timely fashion. We are working on the details.

Comments:
1. We continue to pursue an extra truck and driver to keep up with the county and

commercial needs.



Landfill Report March 31, 2018

New Fiscal Year-
July 2017 County Trash  383.4 tons- average 19.45 tons daily
Non-county Trash 5988.84 tons- average 299.44 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 17.07 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks average per day —28

August 2017 County Trash 459.91 tons- average 19.16 tons daily
Non-county Trash 5898.83 tons- average 245.78 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0  tons

Recycling 3.5  tons

Number of trucks average per day - 27

September 2017 County Trash 399.97 tons- average 19.99 tons daily
Non-county Trash 4339.82 tons- average 216.99 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0  tons

Recycling 4.22  tons

Number of trucks average per day - 26

October 2017 County Trash 407.94 tons- average 18.54 tons daily
Non-county Trash 3983.85 tons- average 181.08 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0  tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks average per day - 26

November 2017 County Trash 495.49 tons- average 23.59 tons daily
Non-county Trash 5800.30 tons- average 276.20 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0  tons

Recycling 1.34  tons

Number of trucks average per day - 26

December 2017 County Trash 397 tons- average 19.85 tons daily
Non-county Trash 5854.44 tons- average 292.72 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 3.27 tons

Number of trucks average per day - 29

PAYMENTS
July 2017 Payment $ 5,948.09 $ 4,583.33 $ 10,531.42
Received August 31, 2017

August 2017 Payment $ 5,782.46 $ 4,583.33 $ 10,365.79
Received October 3, 2017

September 2017 Payment § 431428 $ 4,583.33 $ 8,897.61
Received October 31, 2017

October 2017 Payment $ 3,983.85 $ 4,583.33 $ 8,567.18
Received December 8, 2017

November 2017 Payment § 5,800.43 $ 4,583.33 $ 10,383.76
Received January 8, 2018

December 2017 Payment $ 5,741.20 $ 4,583.33 $ 10,324.53
Received February 7, 2018




New Host Fee Year
January 2018 County Trash 409.74 tons- average 20.48 tons daily
Non-county Trash 4801.9 tons- average 240.09.75 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 3.59 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks 30 average per day

February 2018 County Trash 456.54 tons- average 22.83 tons daily
Non-county Trash 5181.31 tons- average 259.07 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks ~ 24.5 average per day

March 2018 County Trash 494.81 tons- average 22.49 tons daily
Non-county Trash 4683.84 tons- average 212.90 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 0.25 tons

Number of trucks 23 average per day

PAYMENTS
January 2018 Payment $ 4,748.54 $ 4,583.33 $ 9,331.87
Received March 8, 2018



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charies R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date: (- 2-1?

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of /1 nack 2018

Stray Cat(s) Picked Up
271  Stray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or 111 Cat(s)
| Injured or Il Dog(s)
| Z Cat Calls Dispatched
57 Dog Calls Dispatched
Cats, Surrendered by Owner
2 Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite
| Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
4 Dog(s) Euthanized

K Cat Trap(s) Set
2~ Dog Trap(s) Set
Summons Issued
Animal(s) Released to ACO
] Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
q§3  Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
&2 Check License
i Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
I 2. Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
S~ Dog(s) Returned to Owner
{__ Quarantine
Adoption—Dogs
Adoption—Cats

D L 50058 4O

D. Ray £lliott
Animal Control Officer

.
$. 165 Surrender Fees
$ 156% Impoundment Fees
$ Adoption Fees
5000 Q uaA R~ Nt FEE
$ 355 cﬂ Total Fees Collected

l‘ 8 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA
Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA

& Wildlife Calls »
{ 005, anns-f-eftc’ £o ﬁc’nmm.ﬁ 5[%;}

9 O Total Number of Animals Handled



" Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
ort To The Board Of Supervisors
March 2018

.
-
-._~-‘
-~ —
——

Subpoenas Served

Levies Executed ' v : e T e -0
Accident Investigatios

Protective Orders 30

Inmates Transported

Extraditions 1

General Court Days 4

Expense Report

ostage $0.00

Telephone $1,003.82

Police Supplies $108.00

Fuel (February)  $1,761.43

m@%&mx&m. SWAVAS
Arthur Towhsend, Jr. ” Date

Sheriff, Lunenburg County




